
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Shannon, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, May 02, 2016 8:48 AM 
Shannon Hudson 
Charles Johnson; Hong Wang 
RE: New Docket 160104-WS 

Thank you for the additional information below. We have updated the docket title and included all of 
the company codes listed. 

Have a good day! 

Dorothy 

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:18 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Cc: Charles Johnson 
Subject: RE: New Docket 160104-WS 

Good Afternoon Dorothy, below are the company codes I obtained from MCD. The docket title should be amended as 
follows : 

Application for NSF and late payment charges in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, 
and Seminole counties by Utilities Inc. of Florida. 

SU291 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Pinellas ,...., 
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SU640 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Pasco <=>'"' rn 
SU661 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Marion 
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SU749 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Lee 13:, I < 
SU959 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Charlotte rrl- N rn 

:;:o(.l) 0 
WS251 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Seminole 
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WS641 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Lake - ...0 -u 

(J) 
WS709 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Highlands 0 r") 

0 
WS800 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Polk 

WU372 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Pasco 

WU413 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Orange 

WU443 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Marion 

WU553 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Lake 

WU628 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Pinellas 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 4:45 PM 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 02, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02636-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



To: Charles Johnson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Shannon Hudson 
Subject: New Docket 160104-WS 

Hi Charlie, 

We have received your request to establish docket and though the company name is in the parties 
section, there are no company codes listed. Please advise CLK which company codes should be added 
to the docket. Please also take a look at the docket title. It appears to be short or missing some 
information. 

Thank you for your help. 

Vorotliy :Menasco 
Office of Commission C{erfi 
:f{orida ~Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oafi 13{vd: 
Ta{{aliassee, :f{orida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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